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Toner, Sean

From: Manny Camache [manny@airplanesusa.com)
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 11:11 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: Fictitious Name Address Change

Subject: Address Change

Please change any and all address associated with AirplanesUSA, Inc. and its lone officer, Manny Camacho to:

1735 N.W. 51 Place, Suite 204, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309

P.S. Shouldn’t my “Title” read “Pres.” since that is what it is?? What is "PD"??

Thank you, Manny Camacho

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Profit Corporation
AIRPLANESUSA, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number P04000100706

FEIEIN Number 550871903

Date Filed 07/01/2004

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event CANCEL ADM DISS/REV
Event Date Filed 10/09/2006

Event Effective Date NONE

Principal Address

5540 N.W. 218T TERRACE, SUITE 400
FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33309

Changed 01/28/2009

Mailing Address

5540 N.W. 21ST TERRACE, SUITE 400
FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33309

Changed 01/28/2009
Registered Agent Name &
Address

CAMACHO, MANNY
5540 N.W. 218T TERRACE, SUITE 400
FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33309 US

Name Changed: 10/09/2006

Fictitious Name Detail

Fictitious Name

AIRPLANESUSA AIRCRAFT SALES OF
FLORIDA

Filing

Information

Registration Number  G09043900238
Status ACTIVE -
Filed Date 02/12/2009
Expiration Date 12/31/2014
Current Owners 1

County BROWARD
Total Pages 1

Events Filed NONE
FEVEIN Number 55-0871903

Mailing Address

5540 N.W. 21ST TERRACE, SUITE 400
FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33308

Owner Information

AIRPLANESUSA, INC.

5540 N.W, 21ST TERRACE, SUITE 400
FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33308
FEVEIN Number: 55-0871903
Document Number: P04000100706




Address Changed: 01/28/2009

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title PD

CAMACHQ, MANNY
5540 N.W. 21ST TERRACE, SUITE 400
FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33309

S
AirplanesUSA
Aircraft Sales

Connacting Aircraft Buyers & Sellers Worldwide!
New Location!

Fort Lauderdale Executive Airport
( at Hangar 72)
1735 N.W. 51 Place, Suire 204
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 -
Website: AirplanesUSA.com
Phone: (954) 491-1700




